23824 Hedgewood Ave. Cleveland, OH 44145 Phone: (828) 490-1227 Email: CSkaryd@GMail.com

http://Chris.Skaryd.com/Résumé.html

Summary:

Project Manager and Lead Software Developer with over 16 years of experience in business intelligence, database design, data acquisition systems, and financial systems. Extensive experience working with new business and new project development committees. Excels at projects where high-volume data must be collected, measured, monitored, and reported, and offers experienced assessment skills for streamlining development initiatives.

Relevant Experience:

The OPAL Group, March 2000 – Present

Enterprise Systems Manager

- Responsible for managing design specifications through to implementation plans for large clientserver data systems.
- Oversee and assign tasks to development team members, and coordinates integration and comprehensive system testing of custom-built systems.
- Senior level Desktop, Web, and Handheld developer. C# & Visual Basic.NET, and Python. Microsoft SQL Server, Oracle, PostgreSQL, MySQL experience.

Major Industries Served:

- <u>Food Manufacturing</u>: Designed, developed, an implemented an Order & Remittance Processing and Tracking system. Responsible for design of large ERP system database schemas and development of project implementation plans.
- <u>Background Investigations</u>: Full upgrade and conversion of legacy data system to Oracle Enterprise server and updated codebase to modern language. Managed significant modifications to existing corporate application storing customer contacts and background information.
- <u>Custom Sign Shop</u>: Designed and implemented a suite of inventory and process management and work assignment & assembly tools for multi-shop production facilities.
- <u>Major Area Fundraiser</u>: Developed handheld ticket scanning application to integrate with existing customer database for fund raising events. Successfully rolled out for 7000 person event.
- <u>Debt Collection</u>: Reverse engineer and build custom database reports.

Previous Employment:

KeyCorp

Software Engineer / LAN Administrator, October 1997 – March 2000

- Lead developer in major conversion of Call Center application.
- Designed and developed a custom performance tracking application for call center managers.
- Lead technician in Windows desktop migration from Windows 3.1 to Windows 95.
- Custom Intranet modifications, web application and reporting tools.

Standard Register

Associate Software Engineer, May 1994 – October 1997

- Custom development for a remittance and check processing system.
- Redesigned and improved efficiency of application export routine by 300%.

Education:

University Of Dayton – Dayton, Ohio Bachelor's Degrees in Computer Information Systems, May 1996